
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
January 11th, 2024 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIVE STREAMING 
Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant 

number) 
    Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should 
contact the Township Clerk at 248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not 
a question-answer period. Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members 
will also be given the opportunity to comment on items that appear on the agenda after a motion is 
made and seconded, but before a vote is taken. Comments may be submitted in advance of the 
meeting to the Township Clerk at clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-846-6510. 

AGENDA 
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
Consent Agenda 
a)  Approve Minutes: Special Meeting of December 8th 2023, Regular Meeting of December 14th 2023 

and Special Meeting of December 19th 2023  
b) Receive December 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, 

Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
c)  Authorize payment of bills: December Additional Disbursements totaling $279,976.90 and January 

2024 Bills List totaling $121,098.19 

d)  Authorize the Clerk to attend the Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks annual Clerk’s 
Institute on March 24-29, 2024 at a cost not to exceed $1,300.00  

e) Approve Budget of up to $2,100.00 each for Board Members, Deputy Clerk, Deputy 
Treasurer, and Executive Assistant’s Attendance at 2024 MTA Conference in Traverse City.    

f)  Approve Budget not to exceed $410.00 for Natural Resources Manager to attend 2024 
Michigan Prescribed fire Council workshop and annual meeting 

g)  Approve budget not to exceed $1,600.00 for Natural Resources Manager to attend 2024 
Poweshiek Skippering International workshop.  

OLD BUSINESS  
1. Medical Marijuana Caregiver Permit Application   
2. Fire Chief Search – Candidates Review    

NEW BUSINESS 

1.  Maintenance/Code Enforcement Split Position – Approve Job Description 
 
Public Comment 

Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861
mailto:clerk@springfield-twp.us


 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

December 8, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the December 8, 2023, Special Meeting of the Springfield 
Township Board to order at 4:00pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center with members of the 
public onsite in the Conference Room.  
 

Roll Call: 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor 
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer   
Dave Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee    
Denny Vallad   Township Trustee     
 

 Board Members Not Present 

 Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 

Others Present 
Dave Feichtner   Fire Chief 
 

Agenda Additions & Changes:  
Board proceeded with presented agenda.  
 

New Business: 
 

1. Fire Chief Job Description and Posting 
 

Supervisor Moreau presented the Board with a proposed job description for the Fire Chief 
position as well as a chart outlining the process for hiring a new chief. She stated that she wants 
to get the Board’s feedback on both. She asked if there were any additional qualifications that 
anyone thought should be included in the job posting. 
 
Chief Feichtner noted that one of the desired qualifications should be “staff and command or 
equivalent”. He also recommended adding “Fire Instructor 1 and/or EMS I/C”.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the posting also says a bachelor's degree is preferred but 
candidates who have earned an associate degree will be considered if they meet all other position 
requirements, so at a minimum they want a candidate with an associate degree. They don’t want 
to rule out someone who meets all the other requirements just because they don’t have a 
bachelor’s degree. Under compensation and benefits, she noted that the starting salary range is 
$85,000 to $99,500 depending on skills, abilities, experience, education, and training. It also 
includes the MERS plan benefits. She added that the deadline for applications is January 8, 2024.  
 
The Board agreed that was an appropriate deadline.  
 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

December 8, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau said that this will be posted on EctoHR.  
 
Chief Feichtner added that there are fire chief associations that it should be sent to as well.  
 
Supervisor Moreau discussed the technical review committee. This committee will not be doing 
interviews but will review applications for minimum qualifications. 
 
Chief Feichtner recommended that Brandon Township Fire Chief, Dave Kwapis be on the 
committee. 
 
Supervisor Moreau also recommended having Judy Hensler on the committee since Judy went 
through this process as a Trustee when the Board hired Chief Feichtner.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked about having another person from the Fire Department.  
 
Chief Feichtner recommended Firefighter Jacob Jones and Supervisor Moreau agreed.  
 
Supervisor Moreau added that there will be a preliminary background check, personality 
assessment, and interviews which will be conducted by the Township Board, Dave Kwapis, and 
Judy Hensler.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to approve the Fire Chief Job Posting as presented with the addition of 
EMS I/C and Staff & Command or equivalent. Supported by Clerk Miller. Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, 
Miller, Moreau, Pliska, and Vallad; No: none; absent: Whitley.  The motion carried by a 6 to 0 
vote. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 

 
Adjourn: Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the Board meeting at 4:24pm. 
 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 
_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 
Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the December 14, 2023 Regular Meeting of the 
Springfield Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
David Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee   
Denny Vallad               Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Greg Need                 Township Attorney 

 
Agenda Additions & Changes:  
  
Public Comment: None  
 
Consent Agenda:   
 

Trustee Hopper moved to approve the Consent agenda. Supported by Trustee 
Pliska. Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, 
and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 

 
a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of November 9, 2023 
b) Accept the November 2023 Treasurers Report 
c) Receive November 2023 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, 

Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, and 
Natural Resources 

d) Authorize payment of bills: November Additional Disbursements 
totaling $370,060.88 and December 2023 Bills List totaling 
$247,095.80 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

e) Designate the Oakland Press as FY 2024 Legal Publication and 
authorize Clerk Miller to execute a 2024 Advertising Contract, if 
required 

f) Adopt the 2024 Allocations, Rents and Charge for Services as 
presented with the understanding that these are to remain in effect 
until the Board has formal action to make such a change and shall 
remain in effect until that time. 
Authorize the following transfers from: Fire Equipment Replacement 
to Unallocated Fire in the mount of $154,400.00 and Fire Vehicle 
Replacement in the amount of $236,500.00 Unallocated Fire 

g) Establish 2024 Township Board meeting dates as the Second 
Thursday of the month beginning at 7:30pm 

h) Approve Spring Cleanup Date of May 11, 2024 at no cost to residents 
i) Approve 2024 Membership dues with the Clinton River Watershed 

Counsil in the amount of $665.00 
j) Authorize the Supervisor to sign and submit the SLCGP Local Consent 

Agreement, selecting the option to receive Cybersecurity 
Assessment services 

k) Receive Communication: RCOC Traffic Control Order 
 

 
Old Business: 
 

1. Second Reading – Short Term Rentals 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated this will regulate the use of short-term rentals and maintain 
them only in commercial districts. This also allows for the continuance of existing short-
term rentals. Language was discussed by the Board at the November meeting, and the 
Notice of Second Reading was published in the Oakland Press on November 23rd as required 
by law.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved to amend Springfield Township code of Ordinances chapter 40 
zoning by amending section 40-2 Definitions; Amending section 40-367 Principal uses- 
permitted subject to special conditions; amending section 40-384 principal uses- 
permitted subject to special conditions; amending section 40-387 required conditions; 
amending section 40-401 principal uses- permitted subject to special conditions; 
amending section 40-424 principal uses- permitted subject to special conditions; 
amending section 40-681 off-street parking, loading, and drive through facilities; adding 
section 40-655 hotels and motels; adding section 40-656 short-term rentals and bed and 
breakfast establishments; and adding section 40-657 one family detached dwellings and 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

further authorize the Clerk to publish notice of adoption, said amendments to take effect 
as prescribed by law. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, 
Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion 
carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

2. Second Reading – Temporary & nonconforming Signs 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that this is for temporary and nonconforming signs. Updates 
were made for content neutral provisions having to do with temporary signage. This was 
published for second reading in the Oakland Press on November 23rd as required by law.  
 
Trustee Hopper moved to amend the Charter Township of Springfield code of ordinances: 
Amendment to chapter 12- environment, Article VI.- Temporary and Nonconforming 
Signs and further authorize the Clerk to publish notice of adoption, said amendments to 
take effect as prescribed by law. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion. Yes: 
Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The 
motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

3. Downtown Davisburg Parking- Paving Project Update and Plowing Proposal 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the Township Board authorized the paving of the 
Downtown parking spots, and this work was completed at a 50% cost share between the 
Township and Oakland County Road Commission. The striping was completed as well. The 
last things remaining are lingering issues concerning snow removal of the parking spots 
since they do not belong to any particular property owner, along with questions of how the 
snow is to be removed, where it is pushed, and who pays for it. Supervisor Moreau stated 
she approached the Township’s plowing contractor for a quote and based on the price of 
the quote and the priorities that the Township has, she is proposing that the Township add 
the downtown parking area to the Township’s plowing plan. Plowing and salting of these 
spaces are estimated to be around $200.00.  
 
Trustee Whitley asked if the salting and plowing estimate is per incident.  
 
Supervisor Moreau answered yes.  
 
Supervisor Moreau also clarified that the clearing and salting of the sidewalks is the 
property owner’s responsibility.  
 
Trustee Whitley moved to amend the service agreement with All-N-One Lawn Care to 
include snow removal for downtown Davisburg parking areas as outlined in the 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor’s memo dated December 8th 2023. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the 
motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; 
Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 
New Business: 
 

1. NO HAZ Interlocal Agreement 
 
Treasurer Dubre led this discussion by stating that the price for 2023 NoHaz collection was 
higher than previous years, but the Township also had more participants than the previous 
2 years. Residents are stating that they are happy to be able to participate in the NoHaz 
program. Overall, she feels that this program is beneficial as long as residents are 
continuing to be charged a low amount to participate.  
  
Trustee Pliska agrees that continuing the program is beneficial. 
 
Clerk Miller agreed and stated that during spring cleanup there are many calls about 
how/where to dispose of hazardous waste materials which cannot be accepted at spring 
cleanup and the Clerk’s Office provides them with the NoHaz information. He added that 
the alternative would be that Hazardous Materials end up in landfills and waterways and 
he thinks it’s very worthwhile.  
 
Trustee Pliska moved to adopt Resolution 2023-23 to adopt the North Oakland 
Household Hazardous Waste Consortium Agreement and authorize the Supervisor to 
execute the Interlocal Agreement with Oakland County. Supported by Clerk Miller. Vote 
on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; 
Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 
 

2. Fire Department Personnel 
 

a. Chief Search Update 
 
Supervisor Moreau began by saying that Chief Feichter informed the Township Board that 
he will be resigning and taking another position out of state. She summarized all the 
accomplishments and improvements that Chief Feichtner has made with Springfield 
Township and the Fire Department. She thanked Chief Feichtner for all his hard work and 
the outstanding working relationships that he has created. She stated that she is 
committed to finding another fire chief to continue the path that has been created. The 
Township has already received applications to fill the position and the deadline to submit 
an application is January 8th. She continued by saying that Chief Feichtner will assist in the 



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

search for a new Fire Chief and will continue to finish the closing of all the current grants 
and projects. Since additional work has to be done before he can be dismissed from his 
role, she is proposing that the Township keep him on the payroll until December 31st and 
continue with his medical coverage until February 29th. 
 
Clerk Miller moved to accept the resignation of Chief Feichtner with a separation date of 
December 31st, 2023 and approve that the Township will cover the premium payment to 
maintain his coverage on the Township group medical plan for the months of January 
and February, 2024. Supported by Trustee Hopper. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, 
Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion 
carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 
 

b. Proposal to add two full-time Firefighter Positions 
 
Chief Feichtner stated that this is needed to maintain staffing levels and to replace the 
retention/recruitment officer. These two positions would split those duties. These are also 
accommodated in the budget. An interview process was done and 2 internal candidates 
were interviewed and scored very well. The Fire Department would like to recommend that 
Andre Willis and William Lafoy be moved to these full-time positions. Chief Feichtner stated 
that he would like to see them hired as soon as possible but no later than the first week of 
January.  
 
Supervisor Moreau reminded the Board that this was reviewed at the Budget Workshop 
and these positions were included in the funding.  
Clerk Miller moved to establish the two new full-time firefighter positions effective 
January 1, 2024 as outlined in Chief Feichtner’s December 8, 2023 memo. Supported by 
Trustee Pliska. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, 
and Whitley. No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

c. Recommendation for Sergeant Appointments 
 
Chief Feichtner stated that he is asking is for the Board to approve the full-time sergeant 
job description, which mirrors the one approved in the past. He summarized the details on 
what the details of this job would be, and he recommended the promotion of Jacob Jones, 
Jeff Burdess, and Jason Kelley to the position of full-time Sergeant.  
 
Trustee Whitley moved to approve the job description as provided by Chief Feichtner to 
approve the position of full time Sergeant. Supported by Trustee Hopper. Vote on the 
motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; 
Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Clerk Miller moved to promote Jacob Jones, Jeff Burdess, and Jason Kelley to the position 
of full time Sergeant. Supported by Trustee Pliska. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, 
Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion 
carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 
Chief Feichtner recognized Jacob Jones, Jeff Burdess, and Jason Kelley for their excellence 
and their sergeant badges were pinned on by family.  
 

d. Proposed Auxiliary Firefighter Job Descriptions 
 
Chief Feichtner explained that there is no job description for an auxiliary firefighter, but 
this position would entail providing numerous services throughout the community both 
emergency and non-emergency. There has been interest in this position from many of the 
firefighters and he is asking the Board to approve this job description. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that the compensation is per Board approval rate based on job 
qualifications but asked since they are no longer performing their normal duties if their rate 
should change. 
 
Chief Feichtner answered that due to maintaining a firefighter, EMT, or inspector 
certification they must maintain certain training and continuing education, so therefore 
their rate should stay as is.  
 
Treasurer Dubre asked how many people would qualify for this job description at any one 
time and if a person should shift into this auxiliary position she feels as though their rate 
should change.  
 
Chief Feichtner stated that it would be up to the Chief’s discretion on how many people 
would fill this position at any given time, but he continued by saying that there would have 
to be enough to fill the various roles this position requires.  
 
Treasurer Dubre is concerned about the rate of pay and how to plan for that when 
establishing salaries, pay rates, and working on budgets.  
 
Supervisor Moreau explained that those in this position would be working as necessary and 
therefore would fall into the run-shift non incident/training rate of pay.  
 
Chief Feichtner stated that advising and consulting the Township Board when there would 
be personnel added to this job would be best. 



 

 

  

 

 7 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Whitley asked how many people would be appropriate for this position. 
 
Chief Feichtner answered 4 or 5.  
 
Supervisor Moreau asked that when an individual transitions into this position to have a 
clear memo written on the details of their job description and detail their hours and rate 
of pay. 
 
Clerk Miller moved to create the position of auxiliary firefighter and approve the 
proposed job description as presented. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on the motion. 
Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. 
The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

3. Facilities and Maintenance Department Personnel 
 

a. Approve Change to Full- time Maintenance Lead 
 
Supervisor Moreau led this discussion by stating that Facilities and Maintenance hasn’t 
been fully staffed in over a year. Due to this, a burden fell on Facilities Manager, Jerry David.  
He is requesting that recently hired, part-time personnel, Jim Slater, be moved to a full-
time position. His starting pay would be $38,000 with a 6-month review period.  
 
Trustee Pliska moved to approve the maintenance lead job description and authorize 
transitioning Jim Slater from part time maintenance assistant to full time maintenance 
lead, effective January 1, 2024 at a starting salary of $38,000 per year. Supported by 
Trustee Hopper. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, 
and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 

b. Approve Payout of Facilities Manager 2023 Comp Time 
 
Jerry David has accrued considerable comp time hours due to him working extra hours and 
overtime. Supervisor Moreau is requesting a payout of 23.3 hours at his 2023 rate of pay 
at a total of $706.70. 
 
Trustee Hopper moved to approve the payout of 23.3 accrued comp time hours for the 
facilities manager at a total expense of $706.70, with $600.70 charged to the General 
Fund and $106.00 to the Library Fund. Supported by Treasurer Dubre. Vote on the 
motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; 
Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  



 

 

  

 

 8 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
c. Proposed split Position- Maintenance/Code Enforcement 

 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she would like the Board to think about a proposed split 
position of maintenance and code enforcement. She believes the other part-time 
maintenance assistant, Mark Tomas would make a good candidate, as he has background 
in fire service. She would like to bring this back to the board with more details.  
 

4. 2024 Salaries and Wages 
 
Supervisor Moreau summarized the 2024 salaries and wages. She highlighted the 
maintenance lead position at $38,000-$40,000, IT Manager position, and Executive 
Assistant in the supervisor’s department, as referenced in the chart. She also highlighted 
the Sergeant and Firefighter/EMT positions.  
 
Trustee Whitley moved to approve the 2024 pay rates for Springfield Township staff as 
indicated in the memo for those listed on page 1. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on 
the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; 
Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.   
 
Trustee Whitley moved to approve the 2024 pay rates for response personnel be 
established as indicated on page 3 of the memo provided. Supported by Trustee Vallad. 
Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; no: 
none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 
Trustee Whitley moved to approve the pay rates for 2024 for elected officials be 
established as follows: Supervisor, $95,700.00. Clerk, $84,700.00. Treasurer, $84,700.00. 
Trustees, $3,300.00 and $160.00 per meeting. Supported by Trustee Hopper. Vote on the 
motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; 
absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
  

5. Adopt Budget Amendments – General Fund, Fire Fund, Parks and Recreation Fund, 
Police Fund, Cable TV Fund, Improvement Revolving Fund 

 
Supervisor Moreau summarized the budget amendments in the memo provided to the 
Board.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to approve the following budget amendments for 2023 as 
outlined in the supervisors December 11 2023 memo. General Fund revenue, unchanged 
at $2,488,800. 2023 general fund expenses decrease $3,505,125 to $3,466,125. 2023 Fire 



 

 

  

 

 9 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 14, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

revenue unchanged at $3,009,400 and expenses increase from $2,844,000 to $3,013,500. 
2023 Police fund revenue unchanged at $2,221,500 and expenses increase from 
$2,611,900 to $2,612,400. 2023 cable TV revenue unchanged at $82,000 and expenses 
increase from $101,300 to $116,300. 2023 Improvement revolving Fund revenue 
unchanged at $0 and expenditures increase from $0 to $2,500. Supported by Clerk Miller. 
Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: 
none; Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to approve the 2023 Parks and Recreation budget amendments 
in the memo dated December 5th, 2023. New Revenue total increase from $687,300 to 
$777,300. Expenditures unchanged at $968,865. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote on 
the motion. Yes: Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; 
Absent: none. The motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote. 
 

6. 2024 Holiday schedule and Building Closures 
 
Clerk Miller led this discussion by referencing the memo provided to the Board. He is asking 
that the Board approve the standard holidays as in past years along with July 5th which falls 
on a Friday and Election Day which is November 5th with the understanding that both will 
be taken as PTO days.  
 
Treasurer Dubre moved to approve the 2024 holiday schedule for Township staff as 
presented noting the additional closures of July 5th and Tuesday November 5th for 
election day, to be used as PTO days. Supported by Clerk Miller. Vote on the motion. Yes: 
Dubre, Hopper, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: none. The 
motion carried by a 7 to 0 vote.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 
 
Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 9:00 pm. 
 
 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 
_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 



 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

December 19, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the December 19, 2023, Special Meeting of the 
Springfield Township Board to order at 6:06pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center with 
members of the public onsite in the Conference Room.  
 

Roll Call: 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor 
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Dave Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee    
Denny Vallad   Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee     
 

 Board Members Not Present 

 Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
 

Agenda Additions & Changes:  
Board proceeded with presented agenda.  
 

New Business: 
 

1. Public Hearing – Medical Marijuana Caregiver Permit Denial 
 

Supervisor Moreau noted for the record that notice of the public hearing was sent to the 
applicant via first class mail and e-mail to the addresses on the application on December 6, 2023, 
well in advance of the required notice deadline. Neither the applicant nor a representative for the 
applicant attended the hearing. She explained her role as zoning administrator in the Medical 
Marijuana Caregiver Permit Application process and described the requirements of the zoning 
and permitting ordinances. She stated that the Fire Marshal began working with the applicant, 
and the applicant made significant modifications to the cultivation building but did not pull any of 
the required permits from the Building Department which would have triggered a zoning review 
in the Supervisor’s Office. Upon completing a zoning review, it was discovered that the property 
does not meet the required setbacks as specified in the zoning ordinance – 4 acre minimum 
parcel, 100 feet to any lot line, and 200 feet to another dwelling and therefore she denied the 
application for a Medical Marijuana Caregiver Permit. The ordinance states that when an 
application is denied, the applicant is entitled to a public hearing before the Township Board who 
will make a decision at its next regularly scheduled meeting. She added that she and Clerk Miller 
visited the property, and the applicant argued during that visit that since the cultivation operation 
is taking place in only a small portion of the pole barn, the setbacks are actually greater than they 
appear and had the applicant or his attorney appeared at the hearing, it would have been up to 
the Board to accept or reject that argument.  
 
 
 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

December 19, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Pliska commented that the ordinance clearly states “the structure” not “the location of 
the plants”. He added that they do not want to set a precedent. If they make an exception to the 
ordinance, that will become an implied expectation of future applicants.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she agreed with Trustee Pliska. She clarified that the applicant was 
asking for that interpretation, but she does not agree with that interpretation of the ordinance. 
She does not believe that just because the applicant went ahead and invested in the building 
without pulling the necessary permits, the Board should feel obligated to give any extra 
consideration in this case.  
 
Trustee Pliska added that by not pulling any permits, the applicant has not demonstrated good 
faith in his desire to play by the rules. 
 
Trustee Hopper stated that a permit and inspection would also be required for building the walls 
to enclose the cultivation operation and he obviously didn’t pull a permit for that either.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that this will be on the agenda in January for the Board to make a final 
decision.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 

 
Adjourn: Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau closed the public hearing and adjourned 
the Board meeting at 6:33pm. 
 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 
_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 













































 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ January 11, 2024 
 

 

 

As of December 31st, 2023 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $591.24 

 

  Treasurer’s Office     2.0 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office      17 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees  0 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $2,943.00 
    

  P & R/5 employees   134   hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 









 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 12/12/2023-12/31/2023

For Approval at January 11, 2024

GENERAL FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 12/15/23 89.98$                          

89.98$                          

RESERVE ACCOUNT POSTAGE 12/15/23 1,500.00$                    

1,500.00$                    

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY PREPAID EXPENSES 12/29/23 1,249.99$                    

1,249.99$                    

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 12/29/23 40.00$                          

40.00$                          

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTWRICK, INC CONSULTING ENGINEERS 12/29/23 659.40$                        

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTWRICK, INC PLAN REVIEW FEES 12/29/23 6,898.54$                    

7,557.94$                    

BASIC BENEFITS FSA ADMIN FEES 12/29/23 72.80$                          

72.80$                          

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 12/29/23 15,356.13$                  

15,356.13$                  

BRANCHING OUT NURSERY & LANDSCAPING REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 12/29/23 125.00$                        

125.00$                        

CLEAN TEAM, INC CUSTODIAL SERVICES 12/29/23 1,985.10$                    

1,985.10$                    

CLINTON RIVER WATERSHED COUNC. DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 12/29/23 665.00$                        

665.00$                        

DTE ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 12/29/23 157.67$                        

157.67$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 12/29/23 96.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 12/29/23 21.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES WEB HOST 12/29/23 68.00$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 12/12/2023-12/31/2023

For Approval at January 11, 2024

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 12/29/23 1,391.50$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES EMAIL LICENSE & SUPPORT 12/29/23 899.64$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES IT SECURITY SERVICES 12/29/23 240.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 12/29/23 23.77$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES HERITAGE FESTIVAL 12/29/23 456.06$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 12/29/23 423.64$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES SNOW REMOVAL 12/29/23 28.72$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS-CIVIC CENTER 12/29/23 41.34$                          

3,689.67$                    

MICHAEL DOUGHERTY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 12/29/23 200.00$                        

200.00$                        

OCATS-DONALD GREEN CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 12/29/23 180.00$                        

180.00$                        

PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 12/29/23 337.41$                        

337.41$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 12/29/23 527.22$                        

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY STREET LIGHTING 12/29/23 223.39$                        

750.61$                        

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 12/29/23 283.96$                        

283.96$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 12/29/23 43.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 91.20$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 12/29/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 31.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 12/29/23 81.27$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 145.81$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 12/29/23 72.67$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 133.31$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 12/29/23 18.28$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 29.32$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 12/29/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 34.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 12/29/23 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 39.38$                          

784.74$                        

TOTAL 35,026.00$         



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 12/12/2023-12/31/2023

For Approval at January 11, 2024

FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date  Amount 

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY PREPAID EXPENSES 12/29/23 18,749.83$                  

18,749.83$                  

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 12/29/23 42.41$                          

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 12/29/23 145.70$                        

188.11$                        

ALRO STEEL CORPORATION TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 12/29/23 466.24$                        

466.24$                        

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 12/29/23 68.89$                          

68.89$                          

BATTERY PRODUCTS INC. EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 12/29/23 252.21$                        

252.21$                        

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 12/29/23 7,317.76$                    

7,317.76$                    

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 12/29/23 271.49$                        

271.49$                        

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS IN TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 12/29/23 114.14$                        

114.14$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 12/29/23 377.14$                        

377.14$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 12/29/23 358.90$                        

358.90$                        

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -CUSTODIAN #1 12/29/23 60.00$                          

60.00$                          

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #2 12/29/23 549.58$                        

549.58$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 12/12/2023-12/31/2023

For Approval at January 11, 2024

DAVE WATTS UNIFORMS 12/29/23 97.00$                          

97.00$                          

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #2 12/29/23 680.40$                        

680.40$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #1 12/29/23 475.19$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 12/29/23 49.99$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 12/29/23 512.96$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 12/29/23 113.68$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #3 12/29/23 249.99$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 12/29/23 122.09$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 12/29/23 168.89$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 12/29/23 129.41$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS 12/29/23 188.79$                        

2,010.99$                    

GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 12/29/23 7,491.14$                    

7,491.14$                    

JASON KELLEY UNIFORMS 12/29/23 143.10$                        

JASON KELLEY CERTIFICATION & LICENSE 12/29/23 25.00$                          

168.10$                        

MICHIGAN LAUNDRY MACHINERY SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 12/29/23 75.72$                          

75.72$                          

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 12/29/23 320.90$                        

320.90$                        

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL DISPATCH 12/29/23 3,353.83$                    

3,353.83$                    

OFFICE PRODUCTS OUTLET CAPITAL OUTLAY 12/29/23 4,654.69$                    

4,654.69$                    

PETTY CASH- FIRE(ERIN MATTICE) UNIFORMS 12/29/23 110.00$                        

110.00$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 12/12/2023-12/31/2023

For Approval at January 11, 2024

R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 12/29/23 938.00$                        

938.00$                        

RANDY HARLESS (REIMBURSE) OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 12/29/23 444.14$                        

444.14$                        

RIC DAVIS OFFICE SUPPLIES 12/29/23 62.77$                          

62.77$                          

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS & OIL 12/29/23 2,612.12$                    

2,612.12$                    

STATE OF MICHIGAN MISCELLANEOUS 12/29/23 375.16$                        

375.16$                        

TURNOUT MANAGEMENT TURN OUT GEAR 12/29/23 169.00$                        

169.00$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 12/29/23 197.42$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 349.08$                        

546.50$                        

W.S. DARLEY & CO. OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 12/29/23 218.68$                        

W.S. DARLEY & CO. TURN OUT GEAR 12/29/23 398.50$                        

617.18$                        

TOTAL 53,501.93$         

POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

OAKLAND COUNTY-SHERIFF'S BILL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 12/29/23 156,382.83$                

156,382.83$                

TOTAL 156,382.83$       



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 12/12/2023-12/31/2023

For Approval at January 11, 2024

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

AQUA WEED CONTROL CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 12/29/23 4,030.00$                    

AQUA WEED CONTROL CONTR. SERVICES-SUSIN LAKE 12/29/23 892.50$                        

4,922.50$                    

SZURA & DELONIS, PLLC CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 12/29/23 1,525.00$                    

1,525.00$                    

TKO DEVELOPMENT LLC CONTR. SERVICES-DIXIE LAKE 12/29/23 6,000.00$                    

6,000.00$                    

TOTAL 12,447.50$         

BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 12/15/23 1,011.89$                    

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 12/15/23 2,974.59$                    

3,986.48$                    

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 12/15/23 3,288.17$                    

3,288.17$                    

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY PREPAID EXPENSES 12/29/23 233.05$                        

233.05$                        

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 12/29/23 371.58$                        

371.58$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 12/29/23 9.89$                            

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 12/29/23 14.37$                          

24.26$                          

TOTAL 7,903.54$           

CABLE TV FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPER. SUPPLIES & EQUIP UNDER $10,000 12/29/23 125.90$                        

125.90$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 12/12/2023-12/31/2023

For Approval at January 11, 2024

NATIONAL SATELLITE CORPORATION EQUIPMENT 12/29/23 14,589.20$                  

14,589.20$                  

TOTAL 14,715.10$         

GRAND TOTAL 279,976.90$       



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

January 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: GENERAL FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 827.50$                            

DTE ENERGY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,171.60$                         

OAKLAND COUNTY TREAS. OFFICE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,080.93$                         

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 11,077.25$                       

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 280.06$                            

VERIZON WIRELESS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 310.10$                            

OAKLAND COUNTY TREAS. OFFICE COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 971.96$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 176.46$                            

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 191.84$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 16,572.96$                       

RESERVE ACCOUNT POSTAGE 3,000.00$                         

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 1,285.57$                         

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 20.04$                              

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 14.99$                              

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER (14.99)$                             

MICHIGAN MECHANICAL VENTURES, LLC CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 1,933.75$                         

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC 25.30$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 1,309.09$                         

GREAT LAKES HAREDWARE INC REPAIRS 47.62$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 34.48$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 3,828.12$                         

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 43.44$                              

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 20.03$                              

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 40.01$                              

TOTAL 47,248.11$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BOUND TREE MEDICAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,520.97$                         

BOUND TREE MEDICAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,845.96$                         

BOUND TREE MEDICAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 94.00$                              

CLYDES FRAME & WHEEL SERVICES ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 326.94$                            

PREMIER SAFETY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,554.42$                         

STRYKER SALES CORPORATION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 17,617.75$                       

VERIZON WIRELESS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 400.10$                            

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #1 259.10$                            

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 548.80$                            

MATT STRICKLAND OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 106.92$                            

MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 65.84$                              

KERTON LUMBER CO REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 26.06$                              

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 430.53$                            

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 8,323.64$                         

KEVIN FORTIN UNIFORMS 85.50$                              

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 1,527.45$                         

RANDY HARLESS UNIFORMS 93.27$                              

HANDTEVY PEDIATRIC EMERGENCY TUITION AND TRAINING 1,198.00$                         

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 89.97$                              

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 113.92$                            

SUBURBAN OFFICE & JAN.SUPPLIES OPERATING SUPPLIES 86.94$                              

OAKLAND COUNTY MUTUAL AID ASSOCIATI MABAS-MUTUAL AIDE 3,300.00$                         



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

January 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

ESCAPE INC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25.00$                              

SMARTSIGN DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 230.00$                            

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 522.60$                            

IMAGETREND, INC REPORT MANAGEMENT 6,113.81$                         

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 64.00$                              

PLANET TECHNOLOGIES, INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 84.48$                              

RANDY HARLESS OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 129.00$                            

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 13.49$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 95.94$                              

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 36.60$                              

TOTAL 51,931.00$             

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

GENERAL FUND RENT 3,000.00$                         

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 3,000.00$                         

TOTAL 6,000.00$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 900.00$                            

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 3,000.00$                         

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 249.74$                            

TOTAL 5,649.74$               

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

JERRY HOBSON ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,833.16$                         

RON SHELTON ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,000.11$                         

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 534.30$                            

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 201.77$                            

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 1,500.00$                         

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 2,200.00$                         

TOTAL 10,269.34$             

GRAND TOTAL 121,098.19$           













 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

December 19, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the December 19, 2023, Special Meeting of the 
Springfield Township Board to order at 6:06pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center with 
members of the public onsite in the Conference Room.  
 

Roll Call: 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor 
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Dave Hopper   Township Trustee 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee    
Denny Vallad   Township Trustee 
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee     
 

 Board Members Not Present 

 Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
 

Agenda Additions & Changes:  
Board proceeded with presented agenda.  
 

New Business: 
 

1. Public Hearing – Medical Marijuana Caregiver Permit Denial 
 

Supervisor Moreau noted for the record that notice of the public hearing was sent to the 
applicant via first class mail and e-mail to the addresses on the application on December 6, 2023, 
well in advance of the required notice deadline. Neither the applicant nor a representative for the 
applicant attended the hearing. She explained her role as zoning administrator in the Medical 
Marijuana Caregiver Permit Application process and described the requirements of the zoning 
and permitting ordinances. She stated that the Fire Marshal began working with the applicant, 
and the applicant made significant modifications to the cultivation building but did not pull any of 
the required permits from the Building Department which would have triggered a zoning review 
in the Supervisor’s Office. Upon completing a zoning review, it was discovered that the property 
does not meet the required setbacks as specified in the zoning ordinance – 4 acre minimum 
parcel, 100 feet to any lot line, and 200 feet to another dwelling and therefore she denied the 
application for a Medical Marijuana Caregiver Permit. The ordinance states that when an 
application is denied, the applicant is entitled to a public hearing before the Township Board who 
will make a decision at its next regularly scheduled meeting. She added that she and Clerk Miller 
visited the property, and the applicant argued during that visit that since the cultivation operation 
is taking place in only a small portion of the pole barn, the setbacks are actually greater than they 
appear and had the applicant or his attorney appeared at the hearing, it would have been up to 
the Board to accept or reject that argument.  
 
 
 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 

December 19, 2023 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Pliska commented that the ordinance clearly states “the structure” not “the location of 
the plants”. He added that they do not want to set a precedent. If they make an exception to the 
ordinance, that will become an implied expectation of future applicants.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that she agreed with Trustee Pliska. She clarified that the applicant was 
asking for that interpretation, but she does not agree with that interpretation of the ordinance. 
She does not believe that just because the applicant went ahead and invested in the building 
without pulling the necessary permits, the Board should feel obligated to give any extra 
consideration in this case.  
 
Trustee Pliska added that by not pulling any permits, the applicant has not demonstrated good 
faith in his desire to play by the rules. 
 
Trustee Hopper stated that a permit and inspection would also be required for building the walls 
to enclose the cultivation operation and he obviously didn’t pull a permit for that either.  
 
Clerk Miller stated that this will be on the agenda in January for the Board to make a final 
decision.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: None 

 
Adjourn: Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau closed the public hearing and adjourned 
the Board meeting at 6:33pm. 
 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 
_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 














